Campus Announcements for the week of 09/13/2010

Table of Contents

01. Administrative

- 1. University Convocation September 15, 2010
- 2. New! EH&S Training Course Registration
- 3. September 11 Commemoration Ceremony
- 4. Fire Prevention Day, September 15th
- 5. Safety Times September 2010 EH&S Newsletter

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

- 1. Research Resources for Graduate Students in History
- 2. Citation Skills For Non-Traditional Students
- 3. Introduction to the Library Website
- 4. Create Citations Using Your Browser
- 5. Search and Selection/Effective Interviewing
- 6. RF Appointments/Payroll/Time and Attendance/Employee Verification and Records
- 7. FMLA State Time & Attendance/Leaves/RF Sick Leaves

05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Neuroscience Seminar Series
- 2. Topics in Atmospheric & Oceanic Sciences Seminar
- 3. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, September 16, 2010
- 4. Center for Italian Studies Presentations by author, Manlio Graziano of his book, "The Failure of the Italian Neighborshood".
- 5. Book Presentation "By the Breath of Their Mouths: Narratives of Resistance in Italian America" by Author/Professor, Mary Jo Bona.

- 6. Provost's Lecture Series
- 7. SoMAS School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences Friday Colloquium Series
- 8. Ecology and Evolution Seminar "A museum case's view of the tree of life"
- 9. BNL's Pegram Lectures present Dr. Bruce Alberts, Science Mag on 9/14/10 @ 4PM & 9/15/10 @ 11AM at Berkner Hall.
- 10. Mechanical Engineering Seminars
- 11. Small Business Administration Long Island Green Symposium
- 12. Dr. Elaine Pagels, Harrington Spear Paine Professor Religion, Princeton presents "The Cultural Impact of the Book of Revelation"
- 13. Alan Alda Celebrates Grand Opening of Center for Communicating Science
- 14. Communicating Science: A Conversation with Alan Alda and Brian Greene

06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Pharmacological Sciences Seminar Series

07. Charitable

- 1. September is Childhood Cancer Awareness Month
- 2. APD Fall Classic Charity Softball Tournament to Benefit the Stony Brook Long Island Children's Hospital
- 3. A Special Invitation to The Annual Cody Comedy Festival featuring Larry Miller

08. Culture & Entertainment

- 1. UNITI Cultural Center Open House September 22, 12:00-4:00 PM, SB Union 135
- 2. Community Yoga Workshop every Tuesday
- 3. University Orchestra announces openings for French horns and Bassoons
- 4. MFA in Writing and Literature presents James Salter: Sept. 22, SB Southampton and Sept. 27, Manhattan
- 5. Music Programs for Children Register today!
- 6. 2010 Hispanic Heritage Month Call for Programs DUE Sept. 15th
- 7. Stony Brook Long Island Children's Hospital Evening at Atlantis

- 8. New Dance on Camera Series, The Center for Dance, Movement and Somatic Learning,
- 9. The Strawbs, legendary British folk-rock band, in concert at the University Cafe Sunday September 19th 7 PM
- 10. Exclusive IMAX Hubble 3D Screening with Alan Alda Benefiting The Center for Communicating Science
- 11. Join Us for Wolfstock 2010 A Homecoming Tradition on Saturday, October 9th

09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

- 1. Exploring Adobe Flash CS3
- 2. Advanced Accounting
- 3. The Center for Dance, Movement and Somatic Learning announces new Dance and Movement Classes for the Community
- 4. 70-680 Windows 7 Configuring
- 5. Defensive Driving Program for UUP Members
- 6. LEED 101-Green Building Basics (USGBC National Workshop) September 21, 2010

10. Research

- 1. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies
- 2. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?
- 3. Treatment Study for Behavioral Control Problems for Boys and Girls 6 to 12 years old
- 4. Do You Have Heart Failure?
- 5. Healthy Men and Women age 21-30 are needed to participate in a research study.
- 6. Healthy People Ages 18+ are needed to participate in a screening study.
- 7. Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol
- 8. Stony Brook University Study on Brain and Genes
- 9. Volunteers Wanted. Does acid-suppression therapy prevent iron absorption?
- 10. HIV+ Men and Women Age 55 and Over are Needed to Participate in a Research Study

11. Miscellaneous

- 1. Stony Brook Fit Club
- 2. Math, Physics and Language classes for elementary and middle school students in Stony Brook University.
- 3. Campus Dining News
- 4. Discounted Deals on Stony Brook Merchandise, Beverages, and More During Homecoming
- 5. Buy One Get One Free Blowout on MV Sport Quarter Zip Hoods at Seawolves MarketPlace!
- <u>6. Learning a Language? Plan to Travel? Flash Cards, Phrase Books, and More at the Wang Center Gift Shop</u>

01. Administrative

1. University Convocation - September 15, 2010

Please join Samuel L. Stanley Jr., M.D., at the Annual University Convocation and State of the University Address Wednesday, September 15, 4:00 pm, at the Staller Center Main Stage. The President and Provost Eric Kaler invite you to the Welcome Reception for New Faculty and Administrators immediately following the Convocation.

Submitted by: Karen Keeley/UAff

2. New! EH&S Training Course Registration

EH&S has a new and easy way to register for safety training classes. Students, faculty or staff can register individually for scheduled training classes, or supervisors can register their employees, through the EH&S Training website http://www.stonybrook.edu/ehs/training/.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/ehs

Submitted by: Louis Mancuso/Admin

3. September 11 Commemoration Ceremony

The 9th anniversary of September 11, 2001 will be commemorated at a ceremony that will take place on Monday, September 13, 2010 at 12 noon at the Alumni Memorial Arch (across from Humanities). This will be followed by a silent processional to the Memorial Grove in the SAC Bus Loop. Rain Location: SAC Auditorium. Vans will be available at the Hospital main entrance. Access to the Administration Garage will be available to East Campus card holders.

Please observe a moment of silence during all campus activities at 8:46 a.m. The Interfaith Center Chapel and Hospital Chapel will be open all day on September 11 and 13, 2010 for those seeking a quiet place for prayer, meditation, and reflection. This event is open to students, faculty, staff and community members. For information, please contact Conferences & Special Events at 632-6320.

Submitted by: Christine Quinn/Pres

4. Fire Prevention Day, September 15th

Come join us Wednesday, September 15th, 10:00AM - 3:00PM in SAC Plaza for Fire Prevention Day.

The day will include fire extinguisher demos, fire safety trailer, LIRR, State Forest Rangers, OFPC, Suffolk County FRES, FD display, EH&S display, University FM Haz Mat trailer and display, Game show wheel, UPD display, SBU Emergency Management Fire News display and photographer, Cooking demo, Campus Residences display, WUSB, Wolfie, multiple safety vendor displays, hand-outs and give-aways

http://www.stonybrook.edu/ehs/fire/prevention.shtml

Submitted by: Maureen Wozniak/Admin

5. Safety Times - September 2010 EH&S Newsletter

September is National Campus Fire Safety Month. The September 2010 'Safety Times' EH&S Newsletter is dedicated to Fire Safety, and includes many ways that you can prevent, report and respond to fires on campus.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/ehs/news/newsletters.shtml

Submitted by: Maureen Wozniak/Admin

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

1. Research Resources for Graduate Students in History

Graduate Students in History have tremendous resources available to them through the library and on the open web. Find out what's available through the library's online databases, the internet, in print, and in microforms, as well as how to access material in other libraries. In this session, you will learn about: online indexes and journal collections available through the Library, online collections of primary sources available through the Library, using the internet for historical research, major print resources available through the library, vast collections of research material in microforms at the library, Stony Brook's Archives & Special Collections, and access to resources at other libraries in the region. Date: Monday, September 13, 2010 @ 3

PM. Register @ www.stonybrook.edu/library.

Submitted by: Fiona Grady/Lib

2. Citation Skills For Non-Traditional Students

In this workshop, learn how to: Understand the concept of academic integrity, determine when to cite and when not to, use direct quotations vs. paraphrasing, and how to format basic citations in APA and MLA. Date: Wednesday, September 15 @ 7 PM. This is an online workshop. Instructions will be mailed to registrants. Register at www.stonybrook.edu/library.

Submitted by: Fiona Grady/Lib

3. Introduction to the Library Website

Take a hands-on tour of the new library website for accessing your Catalog, STARS, and online resources like databases, eJournals and more. Explore new subject guides and other research tools, and connect with services like Ask A Librarian, Circulation, Interlibrary Loan and more! Tuesday, September 21 @1 PM Online and On Campus. Register @ http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

4. Create Citations Using Your Browser

Zotero is a free browser plug-in for Firefox that allows users to collect, manage and cite research sources. Zotero is platform independent and doesn't discriminate based on institutional affiliation. It is a web-based application that allows access to your library from anywhere. Learn how to: install Zotero, import bibliographic data into Zotero, create collections and sub-collections and use Zotero to create a bibliography. Thursday, September 23 @ 7 PM Online and On Campus. Register @ http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

5. Search and Selection/Effective Interviewing

September 23 9:00am - 11:00am

This workshop will provide you with the knowledge to conduct fair and equitable search for the perfect candidate.

Key Highlights:

- -Resume Screening Documents
- -Search Committees
- -Legal vs Illegal interview questions
- -How to conduct reference checks

Target Audience: Any person who is responsible for the recruitment, interviewing, and/or hiring of new employee

Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0010

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

6. RF Appointments/Payroll/Time and Attendance/Employee Verification and Records

September 22 9:30am - 11:30am

This program will cover the following:

- -Appointment Packages
- -Forms
- -Time and Attendance
- -File Components
- -Retention Guidelines
- -Verification

Target Audience: VP Coordinators, Departmental Personnel Administrators and anyone who is responsible for Research Foundation HR Administration. HSC/WEST Campus employees only. Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0005

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

7. FMLA State Time & Attendance/Leaves/RF Sick Leaves

September 21 9:30am - 12:30pm

What is FMLA? The first half of this workshop will provide participants with an understanding of the Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA), in order to assist them with implementing this Federal Law.

The second half of the workshop will address: State Time & Attendance guidelines, coordinating FMLA with other leave entitlements such as Sick Leave at Half Pay or Presidential Sick Leave, and will briefly review Maternity/Paternity Leave & the Leave Donation Program for State employees. The workshop will conclude with a brief overview of FMLA, disability and workers comp for RF employees.

Target Audience: VP Coordinators, Dept Heads, & Managers who are responsible for administering campus policies on West Campus, South Campus, HSC, Manhattan, and Southampton.

Click Below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0006

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Neuroscience Seminar Series

On Thursday, September 16, 2010 at Noon in Room 038 of the Life Sciences Building, the Department of Neurobiology & Behavior will be holding a Seminar. Joseph R. Fetcho will be giving a talk on "A groundplan for networks in spinal cord and hindbrain."

Coffee: 11:45

Host: Simon Halegoua 632-8736

Submitted by: Karen Morse/CAS

2. Topics in Atmospheric & Oceanic Sciences Seminar

All are welcome to attend a seminar by Professor Man-Li C. Wu from the NASA/Goddard Space Flight Center. Professor Wu will present his seminar entitled, "Mechanisms and Climatological Structure of the Easterly Jet Over Africa and the Atlantic," on Wednesday, September 15, at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences (South Campus) in Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/SoMAS

3. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, September 16, 2010

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. JoAnne Engebrecht, Professor, UC Davis, Dept. Molecular & Cellular Biology, entitled, "Sex and the Regulation of Germline Checkpoints". It will be held on Thursday, September 16, 2010, in room 038, Life Sciences Building at 4:00pm. Hosted by Dr. Nancy Hollingsworth. Cookies, tea & coffee will be served at 3:30pm.

Submitted by: Dianna Berger/CAS

4. Center for Italian Studies Presentations by author, Manlio Graziano of his book, "The Failure of the Italian Neighborshood".

Center for Italian Studies Presentations by author, Manlio Graziano (Sorbonne and University of Tours) of his new publication, "The Failure of Italian Nationhood" which is part of Palgrave Macmillan Italian and Italian American Studies Series. Please note there are two opportunities to attend this presentation, each on separate days and different locations at Stony Brook University as noted below:

September 13, Monday, 2:20 p.m. Location: Center for Italian Studies, Frank Melville Memorial Library, Room E4340. September 14, Tuesday, 2:20 p.m. Location: Harriman Hall, Room 137.

Call 631-632-7444 for additional information.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

5. Book Presentation "By the Breath of Their Mouths: Narratives of Resistance in Italian America" by Author/Professor, Mary Jo Bona.

September 16, 2010, Thursday, 5:00 p.m. Center for Italian Studies Book Presentation with author, Stony Brook Professor, Mary Jo Bona of her recent publication, "By the Breath of Their Mouths: Narratives of Resistance in Italian America." Location: Center for Italian Studies, Frank Melville Memorial Library, Room E4340. Books will be available for purchase and autographing by the author. All are invited. Call 631-632-7444 for additional information.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

6. Provost's Lecture Series

Bruce Alberts is editor-in-chief of Science and a professor in the department of biochemistry and biophysics at the University of California. Dr. Alberts will present his lecture, entitled "Science and The World's Future" at the Charles B. Wang Theatre on Monday, September 13 at 4:00 PM Elaine Pagels, Harrington Spear Paine Professor of Religion at Princeton University and a prolific author. Pagels will be talking about "The Cultural Impact of the Book of Revelation" at the Humanities Institute Lecture Hall 1006 on Wednesday, September 22 at 4:30 PM

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/provlec.shtml

Submitted by: Nadine Greenstein/Prov

7. SoMAS School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences Friday Colloquium Series

Please join us for an Oceans and Atmospheric Colloquim by Dr. Philip Froelich, the 2010 Okubo Distinguished Lecturer. His seminar entitled "70 Ma Record (KT through the Cenozoic) of Seawater Chemistry & Global Silicate Cycle" will be presented on Friday, September 17, 2010 at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences in Endeavour Hal, room 120 (South Campus).

Submitted by: Kim Knoll/MSRC

8. Ecology and Evolution Seminar "A museum case's view of the tree of life"

3:30 P.M., Wednesday, September 15, 2010, Life Sciences Building, Room 038. Dr. Rob DeSalle, Curator of Entomology, American Museum of Natural History. Host: Dr. Liliana Davalos. If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology and Evolution at (631) 632-8600.

Submitted by: Martha Nolan/CAS

9. BNL's Pegram Lectures present Dr. Bruce Alberts, Science Mag on 9/14/10 @ 4PM & 9/15/10 @ 11AM at Berkner Hall.

On Tuesday,9/14/10, @ 4:00 PM, Dr. Alberts, Editor-in-Chief of Science Magazine will speak on Science Education: "From Kindergarten through Collge" in Berkner Room B and on Wednesday, 9/15/10 @ 11:00 AM, the topic will be "Biology Past and Biology Future, Where Have We Been and Where are We Going?" in Berkner Hall. The lectures are free and open to the public. Visitors age 16 and over must bring a photo ID. Sponsored by Brookhaven Science Associates.

http://www.bnl.gov/bnlweb/pubaf/lectures/pegram.asp

Submitted by: Laura Lyons/SBSH

10. Mechanical Engineering Seminars

Please join us for these Seminars:

Dr. Akira Todoroki, Professor from Tokyo Institute of Technology. Professor Todoroki's lecture entitled, "Self-Sensing of Laminated CFRP Structurers Using Electrical Resistance Change," will be presented on Friday, September 24th, at 2PM

Dr. Sreenivas Alampalli, Director of the Structures Evaluation Services Bureau at the New York State Department of Transportation. Dr. Alampalli's lecture entitled, "Managing Aging Transportation Infrastructure," will be presented on Friday, September 24, 2010, at 11AM, Both located in Light Engineering Room 173.

For additional information, please contact the Mechanical Engineering Department at 632-8310. Please visit link below to view the Abstract and Biography.

http://me.eng.sunysb.edu/seminars

Submitted by: Augusta Kuhn/CEAS

11. Small Business Administration Long Island Green Symposium

Learn about green opportunities, programs and services available to the New York business community from government organizations and others. The list of Presenters includes the Small Business Innovative Research Grant Program-SBIR, the US General Services Administration-GSA and the Long Island Power Authority-LIPA.

Date: September 22, 2010

Time: 8:30 am registration & breakfast

Program: 9:15 am to Noon

Location: Crest Hollow Country Club, 8325 Jericho Turnpike, Woodbury, NY 11797

To Register for this free Symposium Contact:

The Stony Brook University Small Business Development Center at (631) 632-9042 or e-mail leslie.rurup@stonybrook.edu.

Submitted by: Kathleen Derryberry/CEAS

12. Dr. Elaine Pagels, Harrington Spear Paine Professor Religion, Princeton presents "The Cultural Impact of the Book of Revelation"

The Humanities Institute and the Office of the Provost announce that Dr. Elaine Pagels, Harrington Spear Paine Professor of Religion at Princeton University, will speak at the Humanities Institute on Wednesday, September 22nd 4:30PM in room 1006, Humanities. Dr. Pagels is an award winning author, world renowned speaker and scholar of early Christian manuscripts. A reception follows this important event. For more information, please call Ann Berrios at 631 632 9983.

http://www.sunysb.edu/humanities

Submitted by: Ann Berrios/CAS

13. Alan Alda Celebrates Grand Opening of Center for Communicating Science

The new Center for Communicating Science at Stony Brook University will celebrate its grand opening with an advance screening of IMAX Hubble 3D, at the AMC Stony Brook IMAX Theater on Nesconset Highway at 8 pm September 23. Alan Alda will be on hand for this event. For ticket information visit www.stonybrook.edu/advevents

Submitted by: Glenn H. Jochum

14. Communicating Science: A Conversation with Alan Alda and Brian Greene

Thursday, September 23 is shaping up to be a star-studded day for science at Stony Brook University. The fall Provost Lecture series features acclaimed physicist Brian Greene in conversation with special guest Alan Alda in Why Communicating Science Matters, from 4:00 to 5:00 pm. The event is free and open to the public. For more information, visit www.stonybrook.edu/sb/provlec

Submitted by: Glenn H. Jochum

06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Pharmacological Sciences Seminar Series

Monday,September 13,2010 12pm
Yao Yao, Graduate Student
Faculty/Student Workshop
Truncation of monocyte chemoattractant protein 1(MCP1) affects its biological activities
Host Dr. Stella Tsirka

Basic Science Tower 8-180 Monday,September 20,2010 at 2pm Iva D. Tzvetanova Dissertation Defense

Title: Helping to start and stop myelination: Csk has dual regulatory functions during

oligodendrocyte development Host Dr. Holly Colognato

BST Level8-180

http://www.pharm.stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Rosalind Perdomo-Ayala/UHMC

07. Charitable

1. September is Childhood Cancer Awareness Month

Sunrise Fund benefits from the Stony Brook Seawolves' home-opener football game on September 11, 6 pm at Kenneth P. LaValle Stadium, Stony Brook University, Nicolls Road, Stony Brook. A portion of the ticket sales goes towards "Play fit, Stay Fit!" a comprehensive wellness program for childhood cancer survivors and their families. Tickets: \$12. For tickets call (631) 632-WOLF (9653) or visit www.GoSeawolves.org.

Submitted by: Victoria Irwin/HSC

2. APD Fall Classic Charity Softball Tournament to Benefit the Stony Brook Long Island Children's Hospital

The Gamma Omicron Chapter at SBU of Alpha Phi Delta fraternity is hosting its 3rd Annual APD Fall Classic charity co-ed softball tournament on Saturday, October 2nd, 2:00 pm - 9:00 pm at the Campus Recreation Fields. For more information visit www.apdfallclassic.org, e-mail - contact@apdfallclassic.org or call Anton at 917-834-6294 or Ryan at 516-263-4345. Tickets are \$10 and sold on campus at the Student Activity Center ticket office.

Submitted by: Victoria Irwin/HSC

3. A Special Invitation to The Annual Cody Comedy Festival featuring Larry Miller

Please join us for an evening that will make you laugh, make you feel good, and will support Long Islanders whose lives are affected by autism or other developmental disabilities.

Wednesday, October 20, 2010 - 8:00 PM

Staller Center for the Arts

Featuring Larry Miller, one of Hollywood's most recognizable faces!

To order show tickets, \$30 each, call (631)632-4466 or visit www.stonybrook.edu/codycomedy

Submitted by: Jennifer Logan/UAff

08. Culture & Entertainment

1. UNITI Cultural Center Open House - September 22, 12:00-4:00 PM, SB Union 135

The UNITI Cultural Center (UCC) invites you to stop by and learn more about the facility. The UCC is a multicultural center that is home to a lounge and meeting rooms. Find out how you can make the most out of your cultural center by participating in programs and reserving space for your next meeting or event. All are welcome to attend.

Submitted by: Karen Lee/OSA

2. Community Yoga Workshop every Tuesday

Tuesdays 6PM, Wang Center Chapel (Time/Location subject to change)

Check www.stonybrook.edu/wang for the full schedule

Please join us for multi-level yoga classes (appropriate for beginners to advanced students) designed to bring mind, body, and spirit into alignment. This is a hatha yoga class. Introduced by Yogi Swatmarama, a sage of 15th century India, traditional Hatha Yoga represents opposing energies: hot and cold (fire and water, following similar concept as yin-yang), male and female, positive and negative and attempts to balance mind and body via asana (poses), pranayama (breath control), and the calming of the mind through relaxation and meditation.

Please wear comfortable clothing that you can move in and bring a mat.

Suggested \$5 donation per class.

For more information email wangcenter@stonybrook.edu or call 631-632-4400.

To contact the instructors directly email Marianne Phleger at

marr4p@optonline.net or Brenda Pigou at scout.finch65@hotmail.com

http://www.sunysb.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

3. University Orchestra announces openings for French horns and Bassoons

The University Orchestra (MUS262) currently has openings for French horns and bassoons. Rehearses are held weekly on Tuesday evenings from 6:30 to 9:30 p.m. in 0111 Staller. The University Orchestra is made up of over 70 undergraduate students at Stony Brook University - music and non-music majors, and presents a series of concerts at Staller Center each semester. Past repertoire has included major orchestral works such as Shostakovich Symphony No. 5, Mahler Symphony No. 1, Rimsky-Korsakov Scheherezade, Brahms Symphony No. 2,

Tchaikovsky Symphony No. 4 and No. 5 and many other standard orchestral repertoire. If interested in auditioning on French horn or bassoon, please contact Dr. Susan Deaver, conductor of the University Orchestra at sdeaver@notes.cc.sunysb.edu or call the Department of Music at 631.632.7330.

www.sunysb.edu/music

Submitted by: Susan Deaver/CAS

4. MFA in Writing and Literature presents James Salter: Sept. 22, SB Southampton and Sept. 27, Manhattan

Stony Brook Southampton's MFA Program in Writing and Literature will inaugurate its Fall 2010 Writers Speak series in the new Chancellors

Hall Radio Lounge on Wednesday, September 22, 7 PM, with renowned author James Salter, who will be reading from the just-released Memorable Days: The Selected Letters of James Salter and Robert Phelps (Counterpoint). Salter will then kick off the Stony Brook Manhattan reading series on Monday, September 27, 7PM at 401 Park Avenue South (28th Street). Memorable Days is the apotheosis of an intense literary friendship. Phelps, a Colette and Cocteau expert, began writing to Salter in 1969. The book of letters illustrates the hardships and challenges within their personal and professional lives, as well as their passions and dreams. Through these letters it's apparent that both men lived for the thrill of art and writing. Call 631-632-5030 for information.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/mfa

Submitted by: Carla Caglioti/SBSH

5. Music Programs for Children - Register today!

Space is still available for children ages 4 through 6th grade!

Music Basics for Kids (4 years through 3rd grade): Children learn the basics of pitch, rhythm and musical notation through musical activities involving physical movement, singing and percussion. Three levels of classes are offered, each designed for a specific age and level of musical ability.

Children's Choir (4th through 6th grades): The Stony Brook Children's Choir offers young musicians the opportunity to learn ensemble skills, sight-reading and healthy vocal development in a group setting. The choir studies and performs carefully chosen, age-appropriate repertoire that draws on the music of many cultures.

http://www.sbcmp.org

Submitted by: Michael Hershkowitz/CAS

6. 2010 Hispanic Heritage Month - Call for Programs - DUE Sept. 15th

Your department is invited to submit an event for this year's Hispanic Heritage Month Celebration that is being scheduled during the period of September 15th thru October 31st, 2010. This year's theme: Latinos Paving the Way to a Brighter Future/Latinos Allanando el Camino Hacia un Brillante Futuro is appropriate in recognizing the proud history and rich culture of Hispanic Americans. We encourage your participation for a memorable Hispanic Heritage Month. http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/Pres/divforms.nsf/event

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/hhm/

Submitted by: Norma Reyes/CAS

7. Stony Brook Long Island Children's Hospital Evening at Atlantis

Support the Stony Brook Long Island Childrens's Hospital An Evening of Dinner and Dancing Atlantis Marine World Thursday, October 14, 2010 \$75 per person www.atlantismarine.myevent.com

Submitted by: Yasemin Tansel/HSC

8. New Dance on Camera Series, The Center for Dance, Movement and Somatic Learning,

8:00-9:15pm. Wednesday, September 15, 2010. Nassau Hall 114, South Campus. Join us for a free screening of "The Cost of Living" by DV8 Physical Theatre. "caught between who we think we are and who we think we ought to be; hiding in conformity we put on the mask, smile and pretend so we too can be invited to the ball. But what happens to those who don't get invited, who aren't perfect, who can't pretend? DV8 presents a piece about perfection and pretence; about how society measures individuals and we, in turn, value ourselves the cost of living

http://www.stonybrook.edu/commcms/dance/community/communityevents

Submitted by: Amy Sullivan/CAS

9. The Strawbs, legendary British folk-rock band, in concert at the University Cafe Sunday September 19th 7 PM

The nucleus of the Strawbs is David Cousins, Dave Lambert and Chas Cronk, the front-line of the 1970s line-up of Britain's most successful international folk rock band. Look for classic Strawbs' songs (Shine on Silver Moon, Lay Down, Benedictus, and more) as well as new songs by this legendary band. A rare opportunity to see them in an intimate listening room environment.

Advance sale at \$30.00 at www.universitycafe.org until Wednesday, September 15th. Tickets at the door (if available) \$35.00

For questions or information email SundayStreetWUSB@aol.com or call 631-632-1093

Coming Sunday, October 3rd at 2 PM: Blues with Beaucoup Blue and Toby Walker; Sunday, October 10th at 2 PM: Eric Andersen

The Sunday Street Acoustic Series at The University Cafe is co-sponsored by WUSB-FM

http://universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

10. Exclusive IMAX Hubble 3D Screening with Alan Alda Benefiting The Center for Communicating Science

Join us as we celebrate the official opening of Stony Brook University's Center for Communicating Science, the first center of its kind in the nation. Established in cooperation with Brookhaven National Laboratory and Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory, the Center's mission is to train future and current scientists and health professionals to communicate more effectively with the public, the press, and public officials.

Learn more about the Center and hear from famous actor Alan Alda at this exclusive Long Island screening of IMAX Hubble 3D.

To purchase tickets, call (631)632-4466 or visit www.stonybrook.edu/advevents

www.stonybrook.edu/advevents

Submitted by: Jennifer Logan/UAff

11. Join Us for Wolfstock 2010 - A Homecoming Tradition on Saturday, October 9th

Register online by October 6th and be automatically entered to win a Kindle!

A special invitation for all faculty, staff, students, alumni, campus neighbors, and their friends & family!

Wolfstock 2010 - A Homecoming Tradition

Saturday, October 9th

12:30 - 3:00 PM Pre-Game Tailgate Party

3:30 PM Stony Brook Seawolves vs. Virginia Military Institute

Don't miss a delicious BBQ tailgate party with award-winning Billy Joel tribute band, Big Shot, while the kids enjoy all the jumping, climbing, sliding, and riding Kids Zone fun! Then head into the Stadium to cheer the Big South Champions Stony Brook Seawolves to victory!

Get it all with one low price by pre-registering online at www.stonybrook.edu/homecoming!

www.stonybrook.edu/homecoming

Submitted by: Jennifer Logan/UAff

09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

1. Exploring Adobe Flash CS3

NCE 329 * 12 sessions * Fee \$629

Adobe Flash is the professional standard for producing high-impact Web experiences. The focus is on creating animation for the World Wide Web. This course will guide students through the fundamentals of animation such as Flash drawing, story boarding, creating layers, key framing, character animation and creating interactive animation.

Required Text: Adobe Flash CS3 Professional Classroom in a Book (ISBN # 0321499824). The cost of text is not included in the course fee.

Note: In order to save their work, all students are required to bring a flash drive to class.

Section A: Wednesdays, 6-9pm; September 22 & 29, October 6, 13, 20 & 27; November 3, 10 & 17; December 1, 8 & 15, 2010

10% discount University employees and students, CSEA Vouchers accepted Registration Form at http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/career/registration.html

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

2. Advanced Accounting

NCE 500.1 * 6 sessions * \$595

This advanced Accounting course will explore topics including trial balance, adjusting journal entries, accrual vs. cash basis, closing entries, balancing and ruling accounts, revenue/expenses, creating income statements, assets and liabilities and creating balance sheets. At the completion of this course, students should have an understanding of advanced accounting concepts and how they apply to current business situations.

Required Text: Accounting Essentials, 2nd Edition, Neal Margolis, N. Paul Harmon (ISBN: 978-0-471-82721-4). Cost of text is not included; must bring text to first night of class.

Section A: Mondays, 7-9pm; October 25; November 1, 8, 15, 22 & 29, 2010

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/career/foundations acctg.html

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

3. The Center for Dance, Movement and Somatic Learning announces new Dance and Movement Classes for the Community

The Center for Dance, Movement and Somatic Learning's Community Outreach program is offering classes in Flamenco, Latin Dance, Ballroom, Hip Hop, Comtemporary/Modern, Tai Chi, Kripalu Yoga Dancekinetics, Alexander Technique and Dance Education for Children. Beginning the week of September 20th, these classes are open to faculty, staff, students and the community at large and are being taught by Dance Center faculty. Registration is for 12 weeks at a cost of \$15 per class. For more information on classes, schedule and registration please go to www.stonybook.edu/dance and click on Community, then Outreach from the Center, or telephone the Center at 362-3005.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/dance

Submitted by: Loretta Celitan/CAS

4. 70-680 Windows 7 Configuring

6 sessions * \$590 * 6-9:30pm

This class prepares students for the Official Microsoft 70-680 Certification exam and maps to the requisites for the exam.

Topics covered include installing, deployment, and upgrade to Windows 7. The text also covers new Windows 7 features such as: BranchCache and HomeGroup networking. Additionally students should master configuration pre-installation and post-installation systems settings, Windows security features, network connectivity applications included with Windows 7, and mobile computing.

Text: 70-680: Windows 7 Configuring; ISBN 978-0-470-63127-0 Section A: Tuesdays, September 21 & 28; October 5, 12, 19 & 26, 2010 10% discount University employees and students, CSEA Vouchers accepted

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer/it

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

5. Defensive Driving Program for UUP Members

A NYSUT sponsored Defensive Driving program is being offered on Tuesday and Thursday, October 5 & 7, 2010 from 6:00PM to 9:00PM in the Wang Center Lecture Hall 1, for all UUP employees and their immediate family members. Cost is \$30 per person, payable in advance. Checks should be made payable to "NYSUT Benefit Trust" and delivered to the UUP office, 104 Old Chemistry, Z=3475. Office hours are Monday thru Friday, 9 am to 3 pm. Receipt of your check reserves your place in class. Participants are usually entitled to a 10% discount on their automotive insurance. Check with your provider. The certificate is good for three years of savings! Contact Corinne Burns at Ext. 2-6570 or cmburns@notes.cc.sunysb.edu for more information.

Submitted by: Corinne Burns/Affl

6. LEED 101-Green Building Basics (USGBC National Workshop) - September 21, 2010

Sponsored by Corporate Education and Training (CET), this workshop is intended for those who are new to green building and looking to learn the basics of green building and LEED. It offers an introduction to USGBC, green building principles and the fundamentals of the LEED Rating system. LEED 101 includes topics on climate change, building impacts, motivators for green building and conventional versus integrative approaches to building design, construction and operations. You will leave this course with a basic understanding of each LEED credit category, as well as green building best practices, regulations and incentives. Workshop meets September

21, 2010 (9:00 AM - 12:30 PM) at CEWIT. Cost is \$175 (USGBC members), \$210 (non-members). Register at http://www.stonbrook.edu/cet. For more information call CET 2-8347 or email sbucet@stonybrook.edu.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/cet/courses/leed_and_greentech/LEED101-GreenBuildingBasicsAndLEED.html

Submitted by: Karen Oaks/CEAS

10. Research

1. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies

Inquire about Clinical Research Studies. Call Albert Ruenes at (631) 499-8697 or email aruenes@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

2. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?

You May Be Eligible To Participate In A Clinical Study To Treat This Painful Problem. To Learn More About This Clinical Study, Call: Department Of Orthopaedics @ (631) 444-2215

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

3. Treatment Study for Behavioral Control Problems for Boys and Girls 6 to 12 years old

Stony Brook University's Division of Children and Adolescent Psychiatry is conducting a study supported by the National Institute of Health of treatment steps for children, ages 6 to 12, who have attention deficit hyperactivity disorder and other behavioral control problems such as aggressiveness, explosiveness and low frustration tolerance. Eligible children receive free evaluation and study treatment including medication and help with behavioral support strategies. For further information, please call Jackie Koch (631) 632-8317

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

4. Do You Have Heart Failure?

Adults diagnosed with heart failure are invited to participate in a symptom monitoring study. The study is testing an educational method to help patients monitor their heart failure symptoms. If qualified to participate, questionnaires about your medical history, symptoms, self-care, and quality of life will be completed. Participants are followed for one year by telephone (15-20 minute interviews 1, 3, 6, and 12 months after enrollment). All participants will be given a weight scale to keep and a booklet on heart failure self-care. You will be paid \$20 at both 6 and

12 months if you complete the telephone interviews. For further information or to schedule an appointment, please call: Dr. Corrine Jurgens - 631-444-3236 or Karen Kelleher - 631-444-1299

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

5. Healthy Men and Women age 21-30 are needed to participate in a research study.

Compensation up to \$250.00 For more information contact the General Clinical Research Center 631-444-1200 or 631-444-6900

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

6. Healthy People Ages 18+ are needed to participate in a screening study.

Brief questionnaire and blood draw. Compensation = \$25.00 If interested, contact 631-632-8857 or email: gpc.study@gmail.com

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

7. Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol

Are You Taking Statins to Lower Cholesterol (such as Lipitor, Zocor, Pravachol, Mevacor, Crestor, Lescol, etc.) and Experience Muscle Pain/Soreness, Weakness or Fatigue? If You Are 21 Years of Age or Older You May be Eligible to Participate in a Study for Treatment with a Nutritional Supplement. If you meet the criteria for the study and choose to participate, you will be given a stipend of up to \$500. For Further Information Contact (631) 444-6900, Stony Brook University Hospital General Clinical Research Center

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

8. Stony Brook University Study on Brain and Genes

Looking for volunteers. Study involves 2 visits (may be combined into one visit) for a total of approximately 3 hours, and includes blood draw, saliva sampling, questionnaires, and behavioral testing in a brain scanner. Total payment is approximately \$50. You must over 18, non-smoker, have no current psychiatric diagnosis or substance abuse problem, no diabetes. (Other eligibility requirements exist). For more information, email canlilab2@gmail.com.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

9. Volunteers Wanted. Does acid-suppression therapy prevent iron absorption?

If you are between the ages of 18-50, and in good health, you may qualify for a research project studying the effects of an acid reducer medicine on iron absorption. Earn up to \$50 per visit by participating in this two visits study. If interested please call Dr. Tempel @ (631) 444-8115 for

more information.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

10. HIV+ Men and Women Age 55 and Over are Needed to Participate in a Research Study

Compensation up to \$250.00. For more information contact the General Clinical Research Center 631-444-1200 or 631-444-6900.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

11. Miscellaneous

1. Stony Brook Fit Club

The program is designed to help improve fitness and nutrition habits in order to improve total wellness. Benefits of participation include, but not limited to

- * Learning how to exercise safely and effectively
- * Learning how to make healthier choices at home and on campus
- * Making wellness part of everyday life
- * Having FUN!

For more information and detailed description of the program please visit our website or call 631-632-7263.

http://http://studentaffairs.stonybrook.edu/rec/fit_club.shtml

Submitted by: Dean Bowen/Pres

2. Math, Physics and Language classes for elementary and middle school students in Stony Brook University.

SchoolPlus Enrichment Program offers Mathematics (ages 5-15, 11 levels); Physics and Earth Science (ages 8-15, 6 levels, AP Physics, test preparation); Art (ages 6-15), Languages: French - all levels for adults and children including Regents exam preparation; English advanced; and Russian - all levels, including Russian as a foreign language. We also offer the enrichment program for children 3-5 years old.

Classes are held on Sundays at Stony Brook University.

Teachers include the leading specialists from Stony Brook University and Brookhaven National Lab.

The tuition is \$16.50/45 minute class.

Registration is open online: http://www.schoolplusstonybrook.org/ Contact information: e-mail: schoolplus(underscore)sb@yahoo.com

Phone: (631) 615-4215

http://www.schoolplusstonybrook.org

Submitted by: Alexandre Abanov/CAS

3. Campus Dining News

Come to Delancey Street between 4:00p and 9:00p, Monday -Thursday, for our new sit-down dinner menu. Offering new classic American grill favorites, as well as a variety of ethnic dishes. Or how about a freshly prepared sauteed pasta, made with ingredients that you select. How about a sizzling fajita made-to-order? Then come to Delancey Street Monday - Thursday for our new made-to-order dinner stations. Each night features something new.

Delancey Street (located on the first floor of the Stony Brook Union) has great food in a pleasant atmosphere.

Now offering fresh smoothies! Located on the ground floor of the Roth building, Campus Dining's new concept, Juice Event, offers blended smoothie drinks. Try one of the seven new smoothie items, or mix and match your own for one low price. Visit the Campus Dining website for a detailed menu.

http://www.campusdining.org

Submitted by: Vincent Gentile/FSA

4. Discounted Deals on Stony Brook Merchandise, Beverages, and More During Homecoming

Check out the money-saving deals all week during Homecoming. Special offers are available between October 3 and October 9. Visit www.stonybrook.edu/homecoming

http://www.stonybrook.edu/homecoming

Submitted by: Glenn Jochum/UAff

5. Buy One Get One Free Blowout on MV Sport Quarter Zip Hoods at Seawolves MarketPlace!

MV Sport Quarter Zip Hooded Sweatshirts - Buy One at \$34.99 and get the second one Free! Sale is only available at Seawolves MarketPlace on Thursday, September 16 and Friday, September 17. Limited sizes and quantities.

Submitted by: Denise Salzman/FSA

6. Learning a Language? Plan to Travel? Flash Cards, Phrase Books, and More at the Wang Center Gift Shop

Learning a language is so much easier with good tools, and traveling with a handy phrase book is a must (no batteries needed). If you're tackling Chinese, Japanese, Korean, Hindi or Arabic, we

have flash card sets, the "Survival" series of phrase books, plus writing practice pads, and dictionaries.

Maps are another practical aid when studying a region or culture. We have detailed, up-to-date maps of Cambodia, China, India, Japan, Korea, Laos, Malaysia, Nepal, New Zealand, Philippines, Singapore, Sri Lanka, Taiwan, and Vietnam--all \$8.95.

You'll find these and lots of other affordable goodies, including our always-free tea samples, at the Wang Center Gift Shop, located right across from Jasmine Restaurant. Regular hours are Tuesday - Friday, 12 noon to 4 pm.

Submitted by: Carol Lindquist/CAS